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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Dan Morrissey <dan@fafcosolar.com> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:25 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Dan Morrissey 

Mr Dan Morrissey 

dan@fafcosolar.com 

901 SE 13th Place 

Cape Coral, FL 33990 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Matthew Dean <mdean@coastalcontrols.com> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:13 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew Dean 

Mr Matthew Dean 
mdean@coastalcontrols.com 

3442 Shore Acres Blvd NE 

St Petersburg, FL 33703 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

David Click < dclick@esa-solar.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 11:52 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

A growing solar power industry in Florida has relied on a steady, reliable net metering policy for almost fifteen years, 

and any change to these programs must be well-reasoned and based on the feedback of diverse stakeholder input. If the 

"benefits" are reduced for solar customers, they should only be done so on a slow and gradual basis to avoid the job­

killing "regulatory uncertainty" that free market champions have claimed to oppose for decades. If anything, net 

metering benefits deserve to be expanded to provide homeowners and businesses with a stable solar market, and the 

opportunity to provide reliable distributed generation to the grid. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, The Sunshine State produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people with that revenue benefiting many tens of thousands more. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" 

was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put 

half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce 

due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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

David Click 

Mr David Click 
dclick@esa-solar.com 

108 Commerce St Ste 105 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Spencer Havemann < spencer@xandoenergy.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 11:44 AM 

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

Spencer Havemann 

Mr Spencer Havemann 

spencer@xandoenergy.com 

13245 Tamiami Trail East Suite 101 

Naples, FL 34114 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jason Szumlanski <jason@szumlanski.com> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 11:41 AM 

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

Jason Szumlanski 

Ms Jason Szumlanski 

jason@szumlanski.com 

13702 Pine Villa Ln 

Fort Myers, FL 33912 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Clinton Sackman <Clints@agt.com> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 11:38 AM 

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

Clinton Sackman 

Ms Clinton Sackman 

Clints@agt.com 

124 NE 21ST CT 
WILTON MANORS, FL 33305 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

David Scherich < dave@blueenergyelectric.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 11 :29 AM 

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

David Scherich 

Mr David Scherich 

dave@bl uee ne rgyelectric.com 

509 NW Fetterbush Way 

Jensen Beach, FL 34957 
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